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26 November 2019 
 
 
Community Asset Transfer Manager 
Forestry and Land Scotland 
Silvan House 
231 Corstorphine Road 
Edinburgh 
EH12 7AT 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Re: Coilhallan Wood – Asset Transfer Request 
 
I’m writing as an adjacent landowner to Coilhallan Wood to highlight a number of ongoing issues that 
we’ve been working through with Forestry Land Scotland and hence to ask that these be taken into 
account in the asset transfer process.  These include:- 
 

 Felling and removal of windblow on the western boundary of Callandrade 

 Issues surrounding waterflow off Coilhallan Wood and the maintenance of the cross cut drain 
linking into Callandrade’s west most burn 

 Boundary and access issues and in particular the existence of a right of access through Coilhallan 
Wood   

 The control of roe deer 

 Disease mitigation 

 The continued removal of non-native species 
 
I can confirm that the relationship with FLS has been excellent as I’m sure it will be with the Callander 
Community Development Trust if the Asset Transfer Request is successful.  My reason for writing at this 
time is purely to ensure that these important current issues are appreciated by all.   
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Michael B Cantlay 




